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July 20, 2022 
 
 
Verlyn Miller, P.E.  
Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc 
3500 Comanche NE Bldg. F 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
 
 
RE: Apple Canyon Gourmet 
 Temporary C.O. - Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 07/26/22 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 09/07/21 
 Hydrology File: D16D002H 
 
 
Dear Mr. Miller:  
 
Based solely on the Certification received 07/21/2022, this certification is approved in support of 
Temporary Release of Occupancy by Hydrology.   
 
PRIOR TO PERMANENT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY: 

 
1. Please address all items outlined in the Engineer’s Certification. 
2. Please provide the Drainage Covenant with Exhibit A for the stormwater quality ponds per 

Article 6-15(C) of the DPM.  Please submit the original copies along with the $ 25.00 
recording fee check made payable to Bernalillo County to Carrie Compton 
(cacompton@cabq.gov) on the 4th floor of Plaza de Sol.   

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:cacompton@cabq.gov
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov



